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To

The Director

Tribal Welfare Department
A & N Administration
Port Blair.

Sir, .

wWith reference to your letter No.
1=360/95= TW. (PF) dated 14th April, 2000 .
regarding parliament gquestion . I am rected to irfrr 77
@ffer you the following {nformation against the
guestion number 'E*.

‘rThe Anthropological Survey prepalrs
field based authoritative reports on variocus
dimension of the Schedule Tribe from Anthropological
perspectives. There are several tribal research
institutes « ~@f _ 2 state governments and university
departments. of Anthropology, beside the office of
the Registrar General (Census of Indial), Government
of India, who also prepair reports on the Tribes of
Indiap'

vours faithfully

x (Sll:. Datta)
‘)(( &4 ‘Vj‘/ /(/N ¥

Junior Administrative Officer



